WHITNEY B. DAMRON, P.A.

TESTIMONY
TO: Chairman Carl Holmes
And Members of the House Energy & Utilities Committee
FROM: Whitney Damron
On Behalf of Iberdrola Renewables, Inc.
RE: Update from Wind Developers in Kansas
DATE: January 23, 2012

Chairman Holmes and Members of the Committee:

On behalf of Iberdrola Renewables, Inc., I am pleased to appear before you today and provide the
Committee with a summary of Iberdrola’s investments and activities in Kansas relating to wind energy
development.

By way of background, Iberdrola Renewables is the second largest wind operator in the United States. The
company also operates more than 621 MW of gas-fired generation and more than 129 BCF of owned and contracted
natural gas storage in the U.S. The company is headquartered in Portland, Oregon and is a subsidiary of Iberdrola,
S.A., of Spain, the world’s fourth largest utility company by market cap.

Specifically, Iberdrola owns and operates the Elk River Wind Farm located in Butler County. Elk River is
a 150 MW wind farm and all the power generated for this facility goes to The Empire District Electric Company
through a 20-year PPA. Elk River became fully operational on December 15, 2005.

Iberdrola had plans to develop an additional 50 MW adjacent to Elk River I, but withdrew its project and
terminated its leases after the no development zone surrounding the Flint Hills was expanded in 2011.

Other development projects for Iberdrola in Kansas that are publicly known with interconnection
agreements in place include:

- Ellis County 200 MW
- Sherman County 80 MW

Iberdrola has an additional wind project in Kansas in the early stages of development.
Attached to my remarks is a company fact sheet on Iberdrola’s Elk River Wind Power Project.
For more information on Iberdrola Renewables and Iberdrola, S.A., I invite you to review their website at:

www.iberdrolarenewables.com

I would be pleased to stand for questions at the appropriate time. Thank you.
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